
Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 

AUSLEY & McMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

12 3 SOU TH CA LH OU N S TREET 

P .O. BO X 391 { ZIP 32302 ) 

T A LLA H AS SEE, FLORID A 323 0 1 

{ 8 50) 224 - 9 11 5 FAX {850) 222 - 7560 

March 22, 2021 

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

FILED 3/22/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 02992-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Re: Petition of Tampa Electric Company for Approval of Waiver of CIAC Rule 
No. 25-6.064, F.A.C. for Certain New Electric Vehicle Recharging Stations, 
FPSC Docket No. 20200011-EI 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Attached for filing in the above docket is Tampa Electric Company's Supplement to First 
Annual Report. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

MNM/bmp 
Attachment 

cc: All Parties of Record 

Sincerely, 

Malcolm N. Means 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
 
 

In re:  Petition for approval of waiver of CIAC ) 
Rule No. 25-6.064, F.A.C. for new line   )  DOCKET NO. 20200011-EI 
Extensions serving electric vehicle fast   ) 
charging stations, by Tampa Electric Company ) 
____________________________________ )  FILED:   March 22, 2021 
         
 

SUPPLEMENT TO  

FIRST ANNUAL REPORT 
 

 Tampa Electric Company (“Tampa Electric” or “company”) files this Supplement to its 

First Annual Report and says: 

 1. On April 26, 2020, the Florida Public Service Commission (“Commission”) entered 

an Order in this docket granting Tampa Electric’s Petition seeking a variance or waiver of Rule 

25-6.064, F.A.C. for new line extensions serving electric vehicle fast charging stations.  See Order 

No. PSC-2020-0108-PAA-EI; see also Order No. PSC-2020-0136-CO-EI, issued May 8, 2020. 

2. The Commission’s Order requires Tampa Electric to submit a report by March 1 of 

each year during the 5-year variance/waiver period. The report must include three categories of 

information for the preceding calendar year, including: “Projected annual growth for the next five 

years in TECO’s service territory of…EV fast charger line extensions.” 

3. On February 26, 2021, Tampa Electric submitted its First Annual Report. See Doc. 

No. 02460-2021.  This First Annual Report did not include a projection of EV fast charger line 

extensions in the company’s territory, for reasons explained below. 

4. On March 17, 2021, Commission Staff sent Tampa Electric a letter requesting that 

the company provide the projection of EV fast charger line extensions that is referred to in Order 

No. PSC-2020-0108-PAA-EI but was not included in the company’s First Annual Report. 

 



 

2 
 

5. Tampa Electric did not include a five-year projection for EV fast charger line 

extensions in the company’s First Annual Report because the company does not have such a 

projection.  Given that Tampa Electric has not been leading the development of EV fast charging 

locations, and also that developers of these sites do not share future development plans with the 

company, Tampa Electric does not believe there is currently sufficient data to make such a 

projection.  

6. Tampa Electric apologizes for not including a statement to this effect in the First 

Annual Report. Tampa Electric will continue to monitor this topic and will provide projections in 

future annual reports if adequate data becomes available.  

 DATED this 22nd day of March, 2021. 

      Respectfully submitted, 

      
 
 

____________________________________ 
JAMES D. BEASLEY 
J. JEFFRY WAHLEN 
MALCOLM N. MEANS 
Ausley McMullen 
123 South Calhoun Street 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
(850) 224-9115 
 
ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC 

COMPANY 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing Annual Report have been furnished 

by electronic delivery on this 22nd day of March, 2021 to the following: 

Ms. Kathryn Cowdery 
Ms. Samantha Cibula 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
kcowdery@psc.state.fl.us 
scibula@psc.state.fl.us 
 
Richard Gentry 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street – Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
rgentry@leg.state.fl.us 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee 
Ken Plante, Coordinator 
680 Pepper Building 
111 W. Madison Street 
Tallahassee, FL  32399 
Joint.admin.procedures@leg.state.fl.us 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
ATTORNEY 
 

 

 

 




